
   FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
   WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 27, 2021 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: The Commission 

THROUGH: Alec Palmer 

Staff Director 

FROM: Patricia C. Orrock 

Chief Compliance Officer 

Debbie Chacona 

Assistant Staff Director 

Reports Analysis Division 

BY: Kristin D. Roser 

Compliance Branch 

SUBJECT:          Reason to Believe Recommendation - 

Failure to File 48-Hour Notices under the Administrative Fine Program 

Attached is the name of a principal campaign committee that has failed to file 48-hour 

notices with the Commission for contributions of $1,000.00 or more received from the close of 

books for the 12 Day Pre-General Report up to 48 hours before the November 3, 2020 General 

Election in accordance with 52 U.S.C. § 30104(a) and 11 CFR. § 104.5(f).  The committee, 

Burgess 4 Utah, represents a candidate who won the General Election. The committee is being 

referred for failing to file 48-hour notices for contributions totaling $33,800.00.  

A 48-hour notice is required to report all contributions of a $1,000.00 or more, to any 

authorized committee of a candidate, including contributions from the candidate, loans from the 

candidate and other non-bank sources and endorsements or guarantees of loans from banks, as 

per 11 CFR § 104.5(f).   

We have attached an information sheet which includes the contributor name, date of 

receipt and amount of the contributions for which a 48-hour notice was not filed.  

In accordance with the schedule of civil money penalties outlined within 11 CFR § 

111.44, this committee should be assessed the civil money penalty so indicated. 

SENSITIVE 

J)C 
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lchapman
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Recommendation 

 

1.  Find reason to believe that Burgess 4 Utah and Paul Kilgore, in his official capacity as 

treasurer, violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(a) and make a preliminary determination that a civil 

money penalty of $3,984 be assessed. 

 

2.  Send the appropriate letter. 
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Contributions for Which a 48-Hour Notice Was Not Received 

 

AF 4201 

Committee ID:  C00725853 

Committee Name:  Burgess 4 Utah 

Report Type:  2020 30 Day Post-General Report (10/15/2020 – 11/23/2020) 

48-Hour Reporting Period:  10/15/2020 – 10/31/2020 

 

CONTRIBUTOR DATE AMOUNT 

GAINES, W LEE 10/15/2020 $2,800.00 

GREEN, WILLIAM ROBERT 10/15/2020 $2,000.00 

CRAIL, JOE1 10/16/2020 $2,800.00 

JONES, RON2 10/16/2020 $1,000.00 

MELLI, ALI3 10/16/2020 $2,800.00 

MILLS, BRUCE4 10/16/2020 $1,000.00 

ROSS, PATRICIA5 10/16/2020 $2,000.00 

SPENCER, DIANA DAVIS 10/16/2020 $1,000.00 

   

CAMPBELL, ROBERT 10/20/2020 $1,000.00 

HAMM, EDWARD H 10/20/2020 $1,000.00 

HARRIS, R K 10/20/2020 $1,000.00 

GUTHRIE, MICHAEL 10/21/2020 $1,000.00 

HARVIE, WILLIAM 10/21/2020 $1,000.00 

ASBJORNSON, NORMAN 10/22/2020 $1,000.00 

   

DURHAM, MARY6 10/23/2020 $2,800.00 

ROJ, WILLIAM7 10/23/2020 $2,800.00 

   

PROST, VAUGHN 10/27/2020 $2,000.00 

ROCKEFELLER, LISENNE 10/27/2020 $1,000.00 

HESLEP, DONALD BALDWIN 10/28/2020 $1,000.00 

MORGAN, TOM8 10/29/2020 $2,800.00 

  TOTAL $33,800.00 

 

Proposed Civil Money Penalty: $3,984 ((4 Notices Not Filed at $151 each) + (10% of the 

Overall Contributions Not Reported)) 

 
1 This contribution was earmarked through House Freedom Fund and was received by the conduit on 10/16/20.   
2 This contribution was earmarked through House Freedom Fund and was received by the conduit on 10/16/20.   
3 This contribution was earmarked through House Freedom Fund and was received by the conduit on 10/16/20.   
4 This contribution was earmarked through House Freedom Fund and was received by the conduit on 10/16/20.   
5 This contribution was earmarked through House Freedom Fund and was received by the conduit on 10/16/20.   
6 This contribution was earmarked through House Freedom Fund and was received by the conduit on 10/23/20.   
7 This contribution was earmarked through House Freedom Fund and was received by the conduit on 10/23/20.   
8 This contribution was earmarked through House Freedom Fund and was received by the conduit on 10/29/20.   
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Federal Election Commission 
 Reason to Believe Circulation Report 

 48-Hour Notification Report

4/27/2021  11:16 AM

AF# Committee ID Committee Name State Election Candidate Name Treasurer Prev Violations Notices Not Filed LOA Penalty
4201 C00725853 BURGESS 4 UTAH UT 2020 BURGESS OWENS PAUL KILGORE 0 4 $33,800 $3,984
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
 

 
In the Matter of )  
 
Reason to Believe Recommendation - 
Failure to File 48-Hour Notices under the 
Administrative Fine Program: Burgess 4 
Utah and Paul Kilgore in his official 
capacity as treasurer 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

AF 4201 
 

 
 

CERTIFICATION 
 
 

I, Laura E. Sinram, Acting Secretary and Clerk of the Federal Election 

Commission, do hereby certify that on April 29, 2021, the Commission decided 

by a vote of 5-0 to take the following actions in AF 4201: 

1. Find reason to believe that Burgess 4 Utah and Paul Kilgore, in his 
official capacity as treasurer, violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(a) and make 
a preliminary determination that a civil money penalty of $3,984 be 
assessed. 
 

2. Send the appropriate letter. 

Commissioners Broussard, Cooksey, Dickerson, Trainor, and Weintraub 

voted affirmatively for the decision.  Commissioner Walther did not vote. 

  Attest: 
 
 
 
            May 4, 2021 

  
 
 
 

Date  Laura E. Sinram 
  Acting Secretary and Clerk of the 

Commission 
 

Laura 
Sinram

Digitally signed by 
Laura Sinram 
Date: 2021.05.04 
11:13:50 -04'00'== ,"" .," _...,, .. ~ / 

..., ..., 7 / 
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Contributions for Which a 48-Hour Notice Was Not Received

AF 4201
Committee ID: C00725853
Committee Name: Burgess 4 Utah
Report Type: 2020 30 Day Post-General Report (10/15/2020 – 11/23/2020)
48-Hour Reporting Period:  10/15/2020 – 10/31/2020

CONTRIBUTOR DATE AMOUNT
GAINES, W LEE 10/15/2020 $2,800.00

GREEN, WILLIAM ROBERT 10/15/2020 $2,000.00
CRAIL, JOE1 10/16/2020 $2,800.00
JONES, RON2 10/16/2020 $1,000.00
MELLI, ALI3 10/16/2020 $2,800.00

MILLS, BRUCE4 10/16/2020 $1,000.00
ROSS, PATRICIA5 10/16/2020 $2,000.00

SPENCER, DIANA DAVIS 10/16/2020 $1,000.00

CAMPBELL, ROBERT 10/20/2020 $1,000.00
HAMM, EDWARD H 10/20/2020 $1,000.00

HARRIS, R K 10/20/2020 $1,000.00
GUTHRIE, MICHAEL 10/21/2020 $1,000.00
HARVIE, WILLIAM 10/21/2020 $1,000.00

ASBJORNSON, NORMAN 10/22/2020 $1,000.00

DURHAM, MARY6 10/23/2020 $2,800.00
ROJ, WILLIAM7 10/23/2020 $2,800.00

PROST, VAUGHN 10/27/2020 $2,000.00
ROCKEFELLER, LISENNE 10/27/2020 $1,000.00

HESLEP, DONALD BALDWIN 10/28/2020 $1,000.00
MORGAN, TOM8 10/29/2020 $2,800.00

TOTAL $33,800.00

Proposed Civil Money Penalty: $3,984 ((4 Notices Not Filed at $151 each) + (10% of the 
Overall Contributions Not Reported))

1 This contribution was earmarked through House Freedom Fund and was received by the conduit on 10/16/20.  
2 This contribution was earmarked through House Freedom Fund and was received by the conduit on 10/16/20.  
3 This contribution was earmarked through House Freedom Fund and was received by the conduit on 10/16/20.  
4 This contribution was earmarked through House Freedom Fund and was received by the conduit on 10/16/20.  
5 This contribution was earmarked through House Freedom Fund and was received by the conduit on 10/16/20.  
6 This contribution was earmarked through House Freedom Fund and was received by the conduit on 10/23/20.  
7 This contribution was earmarked through House Freedom Fund and was received by the conduit on 10/23/20.  
8 This contribution was earmarked through House Freedom Fund and was received by the conduit on 10/29/20.  
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  FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
    WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

June 10, 2021 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: The Commission 

THROUGH: Alec Palmer 
Staff Director 

FROM: Patricia C. Orrock 
Chief Compliance Officer 

Debbie Chacona 
Assistant Staff Director 
Reports Analysis Division 

BY: Kristin D. Roser 
Reports Analysis Division 
Compliance Branch 

SUBJECT:            Administrative Fine Program – Final Determination Recommendation for 
Failure to File 48-Hour Notices  

Attached is a list identifying a political committee and its treasurer against which the 
Commission has found reason to believe (RTB) and assessed a proposed civil money penalty 
calculated at RTB for failure to file the appropriate 48-Hour Notices for the 2020 General Election. 
The committee has paid the civil money penalty requested at RTB. 

In accordance with 11 CFR § 111.34, the Commission shall send a final determination 
notice to the respondent that has paid the civil money penalty. 

RAD Recommendation 

(1) Make a final determination that the political committee and its treasurer, in his official
capacity, listed on the attached report violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(a) and assess the final civil
money penalty so indicated.

(2) Send the appropriate letter.

SENSITIVE 

DC 

AF420100012

lchapman
Received



Federal Election Commission 
 Final Determination Circulation Report 

 48-Hour Notification Report

6/9/2021  2:45 PM

AF# Committee ID Committee 
Name

State Election Candidate Name Treasurer Prev Violations Notices Not Filed LOA RTB Date RTB Penalty FD Penalty Date Paid Amount Paid

4201 C00725853 BURGESS 4 
UTAH

UT 2020 BURGESS 
OWENS

PAUL KILGORE 0 4 $33,800 04/29/2021 $3,984 $3,984 05/10/2021 $3,984
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
 

 
In the Matter of )  
 
Administrative Fine Program - Final 
Determination Recommendation for 
Failure to File 48-Hour Notices: Burgess 
4 Utah and Paul Kilgore, in his official 
capacity as treasurer 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

AF 4201 
 

 
 

CERTIFICATION 
 
 

I, Laura E. Sinram, Acting Secretary and Clerk of the Federal Election 

Commission, do hereby certify that on June 11, 2021, the Commission decided 

by a vote of 4-0 to take the following actions in AF 4201: 

1. Make a final determination that Burgess 4 Utah and Paul Kilgore, in 
his official capacity as treasurer, violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(a) and 
assess the final civil money penalty in the amount of $3,984. 

 
2. Send the appropriate letter. 

Commissioners Cooksey, Trainor, Walther, and Weintraub voted 

affirmatively for the decision.  Commissioners Broussard and Dickerson did not 

vote. 

  Attest: 
 
 
 
            June 14, 2021 

  
 
 
 

Date  Laura E. Sinram 
  Acting Secretary and Clerk of the 

Commission 
 

Laura 
Sinram

Digitally signed by Laura Sinram 
Date: 2021.06.14 20:25:57 -04'00'

AF420100014



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463 

Paul Kilgore, in official capacity as Treasurer 

Burgess 4 Utah 

824 S Milledge Ave 

Stt: 101 

Athens, GA 30605 

C00725853 

AF#: 4201 

Dear Mr. Kilgore, 

AF 

June 16, 2021 

On April 29, 2021, the Federal Election Commission ("the Commission") found 
reason to believe ("RTB") that Burgess 4 Utah and you, in your official capacity as 
treasurer, violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(a) for failing to file 48-Hour Notices for 
contributions of $1,000 or more, received between October 15, 2020 and October 31, 
2020, totaling $33,800. By letter dated May 5, 2021, the Commission notified you of 
the RTB finding and the civil money penalty calculated at the RTB stage totaling $3,984 
in accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 CFR § 111.44. 

On May 10, 2021, the FEC received payment of the civil money penalty calculated at 
the RTB stage. The FEC made a final determination on June 11 , 2021 that Burgess 4 Utah 
and you, in your official capacity as treasurer, violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(a), assessed a 
civil money penalty in the amount of $3,984 in accordance with 11 CFR § 111.44 and 
voted to close the file . 

The confidentiality provisions at 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12) no longer apply and this 
matter is now public. Pursuant to 11 CFR §§ 111.42(b) and 111 .20(c), the file will be 
placed on the public record within thirty (30) days from the date of this notification. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Jamie Sikorsky on our toll 
free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or (202) 694-1130. 

AF420100015



BURGESS 4 UTAH 

Pagt: 2 uf2 

On behalf of the Commission, 

Shana M. Broussard 
Chair 

AF420100016
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